From:

To: SizewellC
Subject: RE: Sizewell C Rule 17 Questions- Answer Template
Date: 01 June 2021 12:11:19

Good morning,

West Suffolk Council have received the email below and have been liaising
with Suffolk County Council regarding its contents. West Suffolk Council has
confirmed to Suffolk County Council that it is content for the County Council to
deal with matters in relation to Pakenham Fen Meadow on its behalf and on
this basis it is understood that West Suffolk Council will not be a party to the
s106 agreement. West Suffolk Council does not therefore propose to directly
respond to the s106 questions posed in the template referred to below.

Kind regards,

Julie Barrow
Principal Planning Officer
Planning Development

www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council

H#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please do
not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and businesses
during the COVID-19 outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean other services are
impacted or you may get a slower response than normal.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. In
some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so that
they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or because
we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to a third
party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this and your
rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website: How

we use your information

From: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 May 2021 10:29

To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Sizewell C Rule 17 Questions- Answer Template

‘[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Application by NNB Generation Company (SZC) Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for The Sizewell C Project
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Please find attached an editable Microsoft Word template of the s.106 questions that were
published as part of the Rule 17 letter on 6 May 2021 (also attached).

As requested in the letter responses should be made by Deadline 2 on 2 June 2021.

Responses should be made in the appropriate space and should be submitted as both a PDF
version for publication on the project page of the National Infrastructure planning website, and an
editable Microsoft Word version.

Kind regards

Sizewell C Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a
result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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DPC:76616c646f72

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate’s Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.
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email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and
that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote
confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and
content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions
to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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